
This will be a hybrid meeting held in person in the Village Council Chambers with a remote participation option available via Zoom due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three 
working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village by writing or 
phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting               18500 W. 13 Mile Road  
Tuesday, July 5, 2022                                        7:30 p.m. 
 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88059816258 
Meeting ID: 880 5981 6258 

Dial in: 1-646-876-9923 (US)  
 

AGENDA 
Roll Call/Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held June 21, 2022. 
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Tuesday, July 5, 2022.  
3. Review and consider annual funding request from the Bloomfield Birmingham Community 

Coalition.  
 
Business Agenda 
1. Review and consider request from Our Lady Queen of Martyrs to place Oktoberfest sign at 

Southfield Road and Dunblaine Ave.  
2. Review and consider recommendation to rezone Riverside Park from R-1 Single Family Residential 

to PP Public Property. 
3. Review and consider recommendation to rezone Beverly Green from R-2B Single Family Residential 

to PP Public Property. 
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88059816258


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 21, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President George, Members: Abboud, Kecskemeti, Mooney, O’Gorman, and 

Peddie 

 

Absent: Hrydziuszko 

  

Also Present: Village Manager, Campbell 

  Village Clerk/Assistant Manager, Rutkowski via Zoom 

  Village Attorney, Ryan  

  Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

  Finance Director, McCarthy 

 

President George called the regular Village Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village 

Council Chambers located at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025. The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Peddie, to approve the agenda as published.  

 

 Motion passed. 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Peter Webster, Balmoral, thanked the Village Manager for helping the neighbors near the 

Birmingham Country Club, which is trying to expand. He stated that he would appreciate 

Council’s support by voicing opposition to the proposed expansion. He asked them to consider 

storm water management in the area and that Saxon is not a 120’ thoroughfare.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Peddie, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held June 7, 2022. 

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, June 20, 2022. 

3. Review and consider request from Bingham Farms Elementary School to waive pavilion rental fees 

for back-to-school event on August 15, 2022.  

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER SUBCOMMITTEES’ RECOMMENDATIONS FOR 

APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS BOARDS/COMMISSION 

Campbell gave an overview. Several board and commission members’ terms expire on June 30, 

2022.  Announcements of these vacancies were made at the May 3rd and May 17th Council 

meetings as well as published on the Village website and in the weekly emails.  Applications were 

due Wednesday, June 8, 2022. 

 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 21, 2022 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Pursuant to Council policy, a subcommittee has been formed for each board/commission to review 

the new applicants and those members who wish to be considered for reappointment. 

Subcommittees met on Tuesday night prior to the regular Council meeting to meet with applicants.  

 

The chair of each subcommittee offered a recommendation to Council for appointments. 

 

Motion by Mooney, second by Kecskemeti, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village 

Council appoints Gilbert Gugni and Shane Henry to the Birmingham Area Cable Board for 

a full term beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025.  

 

Motion passed. 

 

Motion by Kecskemeti, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village 

Council appoints Sara Bresnahan to the Parks & Recreation Board for a full term beginning 

July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025. 

 

Motion passed.  

 

Motion by Peddie, second by Abboud, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council 

appoints Patrick Westerlund, Benjamin Wilensky, and Meagan Tessler to the Planning 

Commission for a full term beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025. 

 

Motion passed.  

 

Motion by O’Gorman, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council 

appoints Susan Robbins, Jon Oen, and Christopher Michael to the Zoning Board of Appeals 

for a full term beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

George thanked all the applicants for applying and thanked Council for reviewing the applications.  

 

O’Gorman thanked the applicants who attended the subcommittee meetings and thanked them for 

sticking around for the regular meeting as well.  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER FISCAL YEAR 21-22 BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Finance Director McCarthy provided an explanation for the proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 

Amendments. In the General Fund there are revenue amendments adjusting to final property taxes 

received, $12,000, amendments for building permits to adjust to a slower level of year end activity, 

($20,000), and an amendment to reflect a higher level of State Shared revenue, $75,000, as well as 

other amendments adjusting to expected level of year end activity. There are expenditure adjustments 

to salaries, and benefits predominately relating to the open Public Service position, Interim Village 

Manager position and Interim Planning and Zoning position. The total salaries and related expenditure 

amendments are roughly $100,000 decrease. Capital expenditures have been amended downward by 

$11,000. No major General capital items were purchased in FY22. The effect of the amendments is a 

net of revenue and expenditure increase of $259,027. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 21, 2022 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

In the Major Road fund there are revenue amendments for additional State Shared revenue, $25,000 

and additional monies to be billed for work completed on the Federal 13-mile Road Project, $55,000. 

There are also amendments to true up the estimated construction and engineering cost per HRC for 

final billing on 13-mile as well as engineering costs for the 14-mile Road Improvement Program. HRC 

is estimating we will incur (by June 30th of 2022) $75,000 of the $200,000 budgeted construction costs 

on the 14 Mile Road program. There is a $125,000 budget amendment downward to reflect the revised 

construction cost estimate. There is a budget amendment to increase the 14-mile engineering cost of 

$75,000 to the revised estimate of $129,629. Other amendments adjust various line items to estimated 

actuals. The effect of the amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure increase of $242,116 in 

Major Roads. 

 

In the Local Road fund there is an amendment to adjust to a higher level of State Shared Revenue, 

$10,000. There is an amendment to Concrete Replacement of $26,000 for concrete work as well as an 

amendment of $45,000 for engineering related to concrete projects. Winter maintenance has been 

decreased by roughly $17,000 to adjust to final actuals. There are other expenditure line item 

amendments to adjust to estimated actuals at year end. The effect of the amendments is a net of revenue 

and expenditure decrease of $10,817 in Local Roads. 

 

In the Public Safety fund there are amendments adjusting to final property tax revenue, $34,000, other 

revenue line items, ($18,500) and an amendment for the Sale of 2 Police vehicles, $19,000. There are 

amendments totaling $230,000 reducing salaries and benefits for open positions and adjusting for 

forfeited terminated public safety employees Defined Contribution. Also, there are amendments to 

capital purchases adjusting expenditures downward by $207,000. Due to supply issues, the budgeted 

capital was not able to be purchased in FY22. Capital will be purchased in FY23. The effect of the 

amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure increase of $490,980 in the Public Safety Fund. 

In the Park Improvement fund there is an amendment to include engineering costs on the park pathway 

as well as Park landscaping. The effect of the amendment is a net of revenue and expenditure decrease 

of $20,000.  

 

In the Capital Fund there are amendments decreasing the budgeted capital for the generator for the 

administration building that will not be installed by year end and an amendment for Oakland County 

radio equipment that was unavailable to purchase in FY22. The net of revenue and expenditure increase 

is $85,000.  

 

These proposed FY 2022 Budget Amendments have been reviewed by Village Administration and are 

recommended for approval.  

 

Council thanked McCarthy for her work preparing the budget amendments.  

 

Motion by Mooney, second by Peddie, be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council 

authorizes Village Administration to transfer or adjust monies reserved in the General, Major 

Roads, Local Roads, Public Safety, Park Improvement Fund and Capital Fund as reflected in 

the June 17, 2022, memorandum from Finance Director, Sheila McCarthy for Fiscal Year 

2021-2022 and the budget amendments will be posted on the Village website. 

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (6-0) 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 21, 2022 – PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER PARKS & RECREATION BOARD’S RECOMMENDATION 

TO HOST A FOURTH OF JULY JAZZ EVENT AT BEVERLY PARK PAVILION 

Administration received a request from Ryan Bills to add a Fourth of July Jazz performance from 

6:00 to 8:00 p.m. on July 4, 2022 at the Beverly Park pavilion. Ryan Bills performs at the Java & 

Jazz series at Beverly Park pavilion on the third Sunday of the month from May to October. Like 

the others, this performance would cost $600.00. Mr. Bills believes a jazz celebration of the 4th of 

July would be very appealing to residents, especially to those who regularly attend the Java & Jazz 

performances. It would also allow people who cannot attend the Sunday morning shows an 

opportunity to see an evening performance.  

 

The Village does not take pavilion reservations on major holidays, so there is no scheduling 

conflict.  

 

At their June 16, 2022 meeting, the Parks & Recreation Board recommended approval of this 

request.  

 

Abboud clarified that this event would take place rain or shine. 

 

Mooney stated that historically the Village does not reserve the pavilion for events on major 

holidays, but that he will support this request. 

 

George encouraged everyone to attend the jazz events at the Beverly Park pavilion.  

 

Motion by Abboud, second by O’Gorman, the Beverly Hills Village Council approves the 

request for a Fourth of July Jazz event featuring the Ryan Bills Trio at the Beverly Park 

pavilion from 6:00 – 8:00 p.m. in an amount not to exceed $600.00.  Funds are available 

in account #101-747-894.00 (Special Events).  

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (6-0) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Offices Closed and Trash Delay – Village offices will be closed on Monday, July 4th, in observance 

of Independence Day.  Trash pickup will be delayed one day during the week of July 3rd.  Monday 

trash pickup will happen on Tuesday, July 5th.  Tuesday trash pickup will occur on Wednesday, 

July 6th. 

 

Fireworks Regulation – As a reminder, fireworks can be legally used in Michigan on the day 

before, day of and day after recognized holidays until midnight.  For this July 4th season, fireworks 

could be used on the days of Sunday, July 3rd, Monday, July 4th, or Tuesday, July 5th. Please be 

safe and considerate of your neighbors in the use of fireworks.  

 

Construction Updates – Weather permitting, the Village offices have been informed that 

construction and traffic detours will begin on 14 Mile on next week. The estimated duration of the 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 21, 2022 – PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

project is approximately 4 months.  The Pathway Project in Beverly Park work was completed last 

week. 

 

New Schedule for Chipping Services - The Village started providing free curbside chipping 

services to residents on a trial basis beginning in May 2021.  This program allows residents to 

place branches by the side of the road on their normal trash day.  Branches are then picked up 

during that week by Village staff for chipping and removal.  The program has been well-received, 

and the Village would like to continue providing this service.  To prevent cost overruns, the Village 

will be right sizing the program.  Curbside chipping will take place during the week of the 4th 

Monday of each month, beginning in July of 2022.  The first week of curbside chipping will begin 

on July 25th.  Please note that branches will not be chipped except on the scheduled weeks.  The 

new schedule will be posted on the Village website, the Village Facebook page, and will also be 

included in the extra newsletter that is going out to residents in the next two weeks.   

 

Street Sweeping – Street sweeping will occur on local roads this week on June 20th and June 21st.  

 

Mooney asked if residents near 14 Mile Road were notified of the upcoming road closures. 

Campbell stated that they were notified. 

 

Kecskemeti asked about right-sizing the chipping services and the street sweeping schedule. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Peddie stated that the Planning Commission would be holding a meeting on Wednesday, June 22. 

 

Abboud said SEMCOG’s General Assembly meeting is coming up. He noted that the short term 

rental bill is sitting on the floor in a lame duck session. He thanked the infrastructure subcommittee 

for scheduling their upcoming meeting on Tuesday.  

 

George thanked the residents who took time to apply for Boards/Commission openings. He also 

thanked those who sought reappointment and who continue to do the work.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to adjourn the meeting at 8:09 p.m.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

John George     Kristin Rutkowski   

Council President    Village Clerk   



TO PRESIDENT GEORGE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 06/21/2022 THROUGH 07/05/2022.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $70,332.64

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $6,605.03

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $15,969.75

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $19,196.91

208 PARK IMPROVEMENT FUND $1,400.22

285 RETIREE HEALTH CARE FUND $6,450.42

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $6,692.64

TOTAL $126,647.61

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $745.82

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $127,393.43

GRAND TOTAL $127,393.43

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/2Page: 07/01/2022 11:27 AM
User: JAY
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 06/21/2022 - 07/05/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

45.82CAMERON BEEM6066985542COM06/22/2022
700.00SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE3814585543COM06/22/2022
300.00ALI, SHAMSAMISC85544COM07/05/2022
148.00ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116085545COM07/05/2022

2,927.02AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES6021785546COM07/05/2022
628.00AMERICAN FLAG & BANNER CO3883185547COM07/05/2022
250.00ANNE HAMMOND6034185548COM07/05/2022
17.66APPLIED IMAGING5328485549COM07/05/2022

2,334.60APPRIVER, LLC5912585550COM07/05/2022
500.00ARMSTRONG PAINTING & WOOD FINISHING6059685551COM07/05/2022
875.96BELLE TIRE3092085552COM07/05/2022
134.97BEVERLY HILLS ACE5140985553COM07/05/2022

13,000.00BIRMINGHAM YOUTH ASSISTANCE3089885554COM07/05/2022
139.23BLUE360 MEDIA5977885555COM07/05/2022

3,888.40CANFIELD EQUIPMENT SERVICE INC5977985556COM07/05/2022
600.00CHRISTIAN JOSEPH JENSENMISC85557COM07/05/2022

1,050.00CINDI DINKINS6061485558COM07/05/2022
151.73CINTAS CORPORATION #315934785559COM07/05/2022

4,530.00CIVICPLUS LLC6067085560COM07/05/2022
858.00CLEANNET5932385561COM07/05/2022
145.20COMCAST5143985562COM07/05/2022

27,836.27COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450085563COM07/05/2022
250.00DAVID OSHER6067485564COM07/05/2022
99.00EAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY6037285565COM07/05/2022
80.83ELI BAYLESS6056985566COM07/05/2022
250.00ELIZABETH ARSOV5922385567COM07/05/2022

1,050.00ERIC KOENIG3068585568COM07/05/2022
250.00EVELYN MOORE6067285569COM07/05/2022
250.00GAYLE BOWDEN6067585570COM07/05/2022
128.42GAYLE GOOD6026385571COM07/05/2022

5,503.07GEI CONSULTANTS, INC.6061185572COM07/05/2022
600.00GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.5348985573COM07/05/2022

1,623.58GREAT LAKES ACE6067185574COM07/05/2022
994.74GREAT LAKES WATER AUTHORITY6020685575COM07/05/2022
754.00GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.4964685576COM07/05/2022
489.32HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES3120285577COM07/05/2022

1,050.00HOWARD SHOCK3257885578COM07/05/2022
14,168.99HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC0850085579COM07/05/2022

44.00HUNT SIGN COMPANY5901085580COM07/05/2022
250.00IANNA QUATHRONE6055185581COM07/05/2022
57.63J.C. EHRLICH5983985582COM07/05/2022
480.00JAMES HEALY5942385583COM07/05/2022
250.00JANET KEANE6048385584COM07/05/2022
200.00JASON'S OUTDOOR SERVICES LLC5915885585COM07/05/2022
501.88JCR SUPPLY, INC.5932485586COM07/05/2022
51.38JENNIFER RUPRICH5077085587COM07/05/2022
250.00JOHN MCGRATH6041985588COM07/05/2022

1,050.00JOHN MILLIRON3052185589COM07/05/2022
250.00KATHERINE MILLER6046485590COM07/05/2022
498.53KRISTIN RUTKOWSKI6007785591COM07/05/2022
282.00LANG'S ON-SITE SERVICES5331685592COM07/05/2022
250.00LORI GOLDMAN6052385593COM07/05/2022
35.81LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY5048885594COM07/05/2022

1,050.00MICHAEL MILES3179485595COM07/05/2022
4,849.00MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE5961485596COM07/05/2022

885.00MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION6049385597COM07/05/2022
129.97MICRO CENTER A/R5140885598COM07/05/2022

2,034.68MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET5933085599COM07/05/2022
1,400.00MR ROOF HOLDING COMISC85600COM07/05/2022
1,960.80NYE UNIFORM EAST5179985601COM07/05/2022

119.88O'REILLY AUTO PARTS5154085602COM07/05/2022
1,050.00PAUL CHICKENSKY3292385603COM07/05/2022

250.00PAUL TURNER6045385604COM07/05/2022
625.00PERFORMANCE CREATIVE RESOURCES INC5943385605COM07/05/2022
180.00PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORP.5050285606COM07/05/2022
60.00PTS COMMUNICATIONS6038685607COM07/05/2022

6,250.00PULTE HOMES OF MICHIGAN LLCMISC85608COM07/05/2022
3,000.00PULTE HOMES OF MICHIGAN, LLCMISC85609COM07/05/2022
1,875.00PYTIAK DESIGN BUILD LLCMISC85610COM07/05/2022

59.99RAPID RESPONSE5912285611COM07/05/2022
1,400.00REGIONAL ALLIANCE FOR FIREFIGHTER6036785612COM07/05/2022

374.85ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610085613COM07/05/2022
179.77ROCK ABBOUD5914285614COM07/05/2022
22.00ROGER ST. JEAN5046685615COM07/05/2022
600.00RYAN BILLS6049585616COM07/05/2022
250.00TODD WOJTOWICZ6067685617COM07/05/2022
406.20VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING3820585618COM07/05/2022
220.00VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS1480085619COM07/05/2022



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 2/2Page: 07/01/2022 11:27 AM
User: JAY
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 06/21/2022 - 07/05/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

100.00WALLSIDE WINDOWSMISC85620COM07/05/2022
300.00WALLSIDE,INCMISC85621COM07/05/2022
250.00WILLIAM STEELE6067385622COM07/05/2022

1,230.25WOW! BUSINESS5357285623COM07/05/2022
3,227.00ZIP ETC INC2090085624COM07/05/2022

COM TOTALS:

127,393.43Total of 83 Disbursements:

0.00Less 0 Void Checks:
127,393.43Total of 83 Checks:



C3 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
Jeffrey Campbell, Village Manager; Sheila McCarthy, Finance Director 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Birmingham Bloomfield Community Coalition Funding Request  
 
Date:   June 28, 2022 
 
The Village of Beverly Hills entered into an agreement with the Birmingham Bloomfield Community 
Coalition (BBCC) to provide substance abuse prevention services to its residents.  The BBCC agrees to 
furnish such services and the Village agrees to contribute funds annually.  The agreement automatically 
renews each fiscal year, with the amount of the annual contribution by the Village to be determined each 
year by Council.  The BBCC has requested funding in the amount of $1,800.00, which is the same amount 
as last year.   
 
BBCC has several programs and offers many services to the community such as: Youth Action Board (YAB), 
Bi-annual Teen Substance Use Survey, Covey 7 Habits of Highly Effective Teens Training, Parent directed 
campaigns, Middle School Transitions Program, YAB 5k Event, and other substance-free community 
opportunities and activities.  
 
A copy of the agreement and request letter are attached.    
 
Suggested Resolution: 
Be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council approves the funding request from the Birmingham 
Bloomfield Community Coalition in the amount of $1,800.00 for the provision of substance abuse 
prevention services and authorizes Administration to sign the contract providing for this continuing 
community service.  Funds are available in Account #101-747-890.02 (Community Action Programs: 
Contribution Bham Com Coalition).   
 
 
Attachments  



 

 

June 27, 2022 
 
 

Mr. John George 
Village President  
18500 W. 13 Mile Road 
Beverly Hills, MI 48025 

 
Dear Mr. George: 

 
Please accept this letter as the Birmingham Bloomfield Community Coalition’s (BBCC) funding request for 

substance abuse prevention services provided to the Village of Beverly Hill’s residents. Our request is for $1,800, 

the same amount as last year. 

 
BBCC and its Youth Action Board are continuing to provide education, tools, activities, and support to help youth 

rise above life’s challenges by making informed decisions about their safety, health and wellness, as well as 

encouraging adults to thoughtfully support them. 
 

BBCC is continuing to focus on making inroads with the youth vaping epidemic (which has increased since school 

has gone back to in-person), alcohol reduction, marijuana education. We have increased our efforts to provide 

Narcan trainings to school personnel and community members to help aid in the knowledge of accidental 

overdoses, the role of fentanyl with overdoses, and how to assist a person experiencing one. 

In addition, our May/June 2021 survey of 3,578 7th-11th grade students and our December 2021 survey of 3,300 

8th-12th grade students in the Birmingham and Bloomfield Hills Public School Districts showed dramatically 

increased rates in five areas of mental health along with increased suicide ideation. Students’ mental health and 

well-being continues to be an area of focus and concern. Overall, our goal is to be a resource that provides 

practical tools for our youth and families and provide programming to schools to assist them. 
 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at the office: 248.203.4615, cell: 

248.506.1594 or cmastroianni@bbcoalition.org. I look forward to continuing our mutual efforts to make the 

Village of Beverly Hills a positive and healthy place to live, work, worship, and play. 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Carol Mastroianni 
Executive Director 

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Together We Can… Keep Our Youth Safe & Substance Free 

1525 Covington Road, Bloomfield Hills 48301 office (248) 203-4615  fax (248) 203-4529   www.bbcoalition.org 

mailto:cmastroianni@bbcoalition.org
http://www.bbcoalition.org/


  

  Together We Can…  Keep Our Youth Safe & Substance Free 

 
1525 Covington Road, Bloomfield Hills 48301     office (248) 203-4615   fax (248) 203-4529    www.bbcoalition.org 
 
 

 

CONTRACT FOR YOUTH-FOCUSED SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION SERVICES  

 

Agreement made and entered into this date      between Birmingham Bloomfield 

Community Coalition (hereinafter “the BBCC”), 1525 Covington Road, Bloomfield Hills, MI 48301 

and the Village of Beverly Hills, 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (hereinafter “the 

Village”). 

As a research-driven, evidenced-based, community-serving organization, the BBCC strives to provide 

timely, useful news, information, programs, activities, and events designed to keep parents, youth, 

schools, and other community members highly aware and provide opportunities to actively engage and 

participate in substance abuse prevention efforts.  

 

In consideration of the premises and the covenants contained herein, the BBCC and the Village agree as 

follows: 

1. The BBCC agrees to furnish to the residents of the Village of Bingham Farms (as well as 

residents of other communities within the Birmingham and Bloomfield Hills Public School 

Districts) services and programs, which, by way of illustration, currently include: 

a. Substance-free community opportunities and activities specifically for 7th-12th grade 

students and their families  

b. Youth Action Board and youth leadership development and training  

c. Mid Action Board for 8th grade students  

d. Parent directed campaigns, surveys, groups, and resources  

e. Student directed campaigns, surveys, groups, and resources  

f. Alcohol, Marijuana, Vaping, Prescription Drug, and Mental Healthy Campaigns 

developed by teens for teens 

g. CHOICES Youth-led Dialogue Day for high school teens, parents and interested 

community members  

h. Teen Transitions Program for 8th graders 

i. An expanded focus on raising the awareness on teen stress, anxiety, depression, and other 

mental health issues 

j. Tobacco and Alcohol Retailer Educational Visits and Synar Checks 

k. Informational resources via the website and other social media 

 

2. For such services and programs, the Village agrees to contribute the sum of $1,800.00 to the 

BBCC for the July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 Fiscal Year. 

 

3. The BBCC will furnish the Village, and the members of the Village Council, with an annual 

update. 

http://www.bbcoalition.org/


  

  Together We Can…  Keep Our Youth Safe & Substance Free 

 
1525 Covington Road, Bloomfield Hills 48301     office (248) 203-4615   fax (248) 203-4529    www.bbcoalition.org 
 
 

 

 

 

4. This Agreement shall automatically renew each Fiscal Year, with the amount of the annual 

contribution by the Village to be determined each year by the Village of Beverly Hills Council, 

unless either party notifies the other in writing at least sixty (60) days prior to the anniversary 

date that it desires to modify or terminate this Agreement. 

 

5. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between the BBCC and the Village of 

Beverly Hills, and cannot be changed except by a writing signed by both the BBCC and the 

Village. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be governed by and construed 

under the laws of the State of Michigan. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid 

or unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way 

be affected thereby. 

 

Village of Beverly Hills 

By:        

 Jeffrey Campbell 

Its: Village Manager    

  

Birmingham Bloomfield Community Coalition 

By:        

 Carol Mastroianni 

Its: Executive Director    

 

 

http://www.bbcoalition.org/


������
���������	���� 
������������������ 

ϮϬϮϭ��/ZD/E',�D��>KKD&/�>��^WZ/E'�^dh��Ed�^hZs�z�<�z�&/E�/E'^� 

dŚĞ�DĞŶƚĂů�,ĞĂůƚŚ͕��Ks/�͕�ĂŶĚ��ƌƵŐ�ĂŶĚ��ůĐŽŚŽů�ƐƵƌǀĞǇƐ�ǁĞƌĞ�ĂĚŵŝŶŝƐƚĞƌĞĚ�ŝŶ� 
DĂǇͬ:ƵŶĞ�ϮϬϮϭ�ƚŽ�ϯ͕ϱϰϴ�ϳƚŚ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ϭϭƚŚ�ŐƌĂĚĞƌƐ�ŝŶ��ŝƌŵŝŶŐŚĂŵ�Θ��ůŽŽŵĮĞůĚ�,ŝůůƐ�WƵďůŝĐ�
^ĐŚŽŽůƐ�;��Ϳ�ƚŽ�ĐĂƉƚƵƌĞ�ĂŶ�ĂĐĐƵƌĂƚĞ�ĂŶĚ�ƟŵĞůǇ�ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƟŽŶ�ŽĨ�ǁŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ŚĂƉƉĞŶŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚ 

�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ͕�ŝĚĞŶƟĨǇ�ƉŽƚĞŶƟĂů�ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵďƐƚĂŶĐĞ�ƵƐĞ�ďĞŚĂǀŝŽƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďĞůŝĞĨƐ͕� 
ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ƚƌĂĐŬ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ�ĞīŽƌƚƐ͘ 

7HHQ�0HQWDO�+HDOWK�	�6XEVWDQFH�8VH 
+LJK�VFKRRO�VWXGHQWV�ZKR�UHSRUWHG�IHHOLQJ�
VDG�RU�GHSUHVVHG�IRU�VHYHUDO�KRXUV�
PRVW�RU�DOO�RI�WKH�WLPH�LQ�WKH�SDVW����
GD\V�ZHUH���ංLPHV�PRUH�LൿHඃ�WR�UHSRUW� 
XVLQJ�VXEVWDQFHV�LQ�WKH�SDVW����GD\V�
WKDQ�WKRVH�ZKR�QHYHU�RU�RQO\�VRPH�RI�WKH�WLPH�
IHOW�VDG�RU�GHSUHVVHG�IRU�VHYHUDO�KRXUV͘ 

/Ŷ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ϭϮ�ŵŽŶƚŚƐ͘͘͘ 
· ϭϲ͘ϱй�;Ŷ�с�ϱϯϲͿ�ŽĨ����ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƐĞƌŝŽƵƐůǇ�

ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĞĚ�ĂƩĞŵƉƟŶŐ�ƐƵŝĐŝĚĞ͘ 
· ϭϭ͘ϲй�;�Ŷ�с�ϯϳϳͿ�ŽĨ����ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŵĂĚĞ�Ă�

ƉůĂŶ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞǇ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ĂƩĞŵƉƚ�ƐƵŝĐŝĚĞ͘ 
· ϯ͘ϭй�;Ŷ�с�ϭϬϭͿ�ŽĨ����ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƩĞŵƉƚĞĚ�

ƐƵŝĐŝĚĞ͘ 

ϭ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϰ��ŝƌŵŝŶŐŚĂŵ��ůŽŽŵĮĞůĚ�
,^�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ංKHඃ�KൽG�HVV�
IXQ�GRLQJ�ංKLQJV�ƚŚĂŶ�ƚŚĞǇ�ƵƐĞĚ�
ƚŽ�TZw}�Zt��OO�Z9�}>'�}AT'� 

ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ϯϬ�ĚĂǇƐ͘ 

Ϯ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ϯ����ƚĞĞŶƐ�ĂŐƌĞĞĚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�
ƐĐŚŽŽůǁŽƌŬ�ǁĂƐ�ŵŽƌĞ�
ĚŝĸĐƵůƚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�
�Ks/�-ϭϵ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ�
ƚŚĂŶ�ďĞĨŽƌĞ�ŝƚ�ƐƚĂƌƚĞĚϭ͘� 

ϭZĞƉŽƌƚĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚĞ�ĞŶĚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ϮϬϮϬ-ϮϬϮϭ�

&ĞŵĂůĞƐ�ĂƌĞ�ϯ͘ϴ�ƟŵĞƐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ůŝŬĞůǇ�ƚŽ�ƐƚĂƚĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ŚĂǀĞ�
ĨĞůƚ�ŶĞƌǀŽƵƐ͕�ĂŶǆŝŽƵƐ͕�Žƌ�ƐĐĂƌĞĚ�ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂƐƚ�ϯϬ�

ĚĂǇƐ�ĐŽŵƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ�ŵĂůĞƐ͘ 

Support from Others 
�:KHQ�%%�ංHHQV�ZHUH�ൽVൿHG�ZKR�ංKHඃ�

ZRXG�JR�ංR�LI�ංKHඃ�QHHGHG�KHS�UHൽංHG�ංR�
VංUHVV��ൽQ[LHංඃ�RU�GHSUHVVLRQ 

· 66% said their friends 
· 63% said their parents 

680 students reported they 
would go to no one or did not 
know who they would go to. 

���� 
�ŽĨ��ŝƌŵŝŶŐŚĂŵ��ůŽŽŵĮĞůĚ�,^�ƐƚƵĚĞŶƚƐ�

ƌĞƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŵĞŶƚĂů�ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ǁĂƐ� 
QRං�JRRG�PRVං�RU�ൽ�RI�ංKH�ංLPH�

ĚƵƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��Ks/�-ϭϵ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘ 



 �ŽŶƚĂĐƚ�hƐ 
�ŝƌŵŝŶŐŚĂŵ��ůŽŽŵĮĞůĚ� 
�ŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ��ŽĂůŝƟŽŶ� 

Ϯϰϴ͘ϮϬϯ͘ϰϲϭϱ 
ŽĸĐĞΛďďĐŽĂůŝƟŽŶ͘ŽƌŐ 

ϭϱϮϱ��ŽǀŝŶŐƚŽŶ�ZŽĂĚ 
�ůŽŽŵĮĞůĚ�,ŝůůƐ͕�D/�ϰϴϯϬϭ� 
ŚƩƉƐ͗ͬͬďďĐŽĂůŝƟŽŶ͘ŽƌŐͬ 

&ŝŶĚ�hƐ�ŽŶ�^ŽĐŝĂů�DĞĚŝĂ 

Λ���ŽĂůŝƟŽŶ z͘�� 

ΛƚĞĂŵ����� 

ΛƚĞĂŵǇĂď 

^ƚƵĚĞŶƚ�ŝŶƐŝŐŚƚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�z���ƚĞĞŶƐ͙ 
͞/͛ǀĞ�ůŽƐƚ�ƐŽ�ŵƵĐŚ�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉĂŶĚĞŵŝĐ͘͟�-�^ĞŶŝŽƌ͕ �'ƌŽǀĞƐ 

͞�ƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ƐĐŚŽŽů͕�ƐƉŽƌƚƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĞǆƚƌĂĐƵƌƌŝĐƵůĂƌ�ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ͕�ƚŚĞ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�
ĞǆƉĞƌŝĞŶĐĞ�ĨĞĞůƐ�Ă�ďŝƚ�ŽǀĞƌǁŚĞůŵŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞƌĞ͛Ɛ�ŶŽ�ďƌĞĂŬƐ�ĂŶĚ�ƟŵĞ�ƚŽ�
ĐĂƚĐŚ�ŵǇ�ďƌĞĂƚŚ͘͟�-�^ĞŶŝŽƌ͕ �^ĞĂŚŽůŵ 

͞dŚĂƚ�ĐŽŵŝŶŐ�ďĂĐŬ�ƚŽ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�ǁĂƐ�ŽŶĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŵŽƐƚ�ŶĞƌǀĞ�ƌĂĐŬŝŶŐ�ƚŚŝŶŐƐ�/�ŚĂǀĞ� 
ĞǀĞƌ�ŐŽŶĞ�ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƚ͛Ɛ�ƐŽ�ŚĂƌĚ�ƚŽ�ĂĚũƵƐƚ�ƚŽ�ŚŽŵĞǁŽƌŬ͘͟�-�:ƵŶŝŽƌ͕ ��,,^ 

͞/ƚ͛Ɛ�Ă�ůŽƚ�ƚŽ�ŐŽ�ďĂĐŬ�ŝŶƚŽ�ĨƵůů�ƐǁŝŶŐ�ĂŌĞƌ�ďĂƌĞůǇ�ďĞŝŶŐ�ŝŶ�ƉĞƌƐŽŶ͘��ǀĞƌǇŽŶĞ�ŝƐ� 
ĂĚũƵƐƟŶŐ�Ăƚ�ĚŝīĞƌĞŶƚ�ƉĂĐĞƐ͘͟�-�:ƵŶŝŽƌ͕ �'ƌŽǀĞƐ 

͞/�ĨĞĞů�ůŝŬĞ�ǁĞ͛ǀĞ�ŐŽŶĞ�ĨƌŽŵ�ŶŽƚŚŝŶŐ�ƚŽ�ĞǀĞƌǇƚŚŝŶŐ�ŽǀĞƌŶŝŐŚƚ�ŐŽŝŶŐ�ďĂĐŬ�ƚŽ�ƐĐŚŽŽů�
ƚŚŝƐ�ǇĞĂƌ͘͟ �-�^ĞŶŝŽƌ͕ ��,,^ 

͞/͛ŵ�ϭϴ�ĂŶĚ�ŝƚ͛Ɛ�ŵǇ�^ĞŶŝŽƌ�ǇĞĂƌ ĂŶĚ�/�ƐƟůů�ĨĞĞů�ůŝŬĞ�/͛ŵ�ϭϲ�ĂŶĚ�Ă ^ŽƉŚŽŵŽƌĞ͘͟� 
-�^ĞŶŝŽƌ͕ ��,,^ 

���� ƚĂŬĞƐ�Ă�ƌĞƐĞĂƌĐŚ-ĚƌŝǀĞŶ͕�ǇŽƵƚŚ-ůĞĚ� 
ĂƉƉƌŽĂĐŚ�ƚŽ�ƐƵďƐƚĂŶĐĞ�ĂďƵƐĞ�ƉƌĞǀĞŶƟŽŶ͕�
ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ�ǁĞůůŶĞƐƐ͘������ĂŶĚ�ƚŚĞ�zŽƵƚŚ� 

�ĐƟŽŶ��ŽĂƌĚ�;z��Ϳ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞ�ĞĚƵĐĂƟŽŶ͕�ƚŽŽůƐ͕� 
ĂĐƟǀŝƟĞƐ͕�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŽ�ŚĞůƉ�ǇŽƵƚŚ�ƌŝƐĞ�

ĂďŽǀĞ�ůŝĨĞ͛Ɛ�ĐŚĂůůĞŶŐĞƐ�ďǇ�ŵĂŬŝŶŐ�ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ�
ĚĞĐŝƐŝŽŶƐ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ƐĂĨĞƚǇ͕ �ŚĞĂůƚŚ�ĂŶĚ� 
ǁĞůůŶĞƐƐ͕�ĂƐ�ǁĞůů�ĂƐ�ĞŶĐŽƵƌĂŐŝŶŐ�ĂĚƵůƚƐ�ƚŽ�

ƚŚŽƵŐŚƞƵůůǇ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ�ƚŚĞŵ͘ 

WĂƌĞŶƚƐ 

�ĂŶ�ǇŽƵƌ�ĐŚŝůĚ�ĐŽŵĞ�ƚŽ�
ǇŽƵ�ĂďŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞŝƌ�ŵĞŶƚĂů�

ŚĞĂůƚŚ͍ 

�ƌĞ�ǇŽƵ�ƉƌĞƉĂƌĞĚ�ƚŽ� 
ůŝƐƚĞŶ�ĂŶĚ�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚ͍ 



B1 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
Jeffrey Campbell, Village Manager 

 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: OLQM Oktoberfest Sign Request  
 
Date:   June 29, 2022            
 
Administration received an annual request from Our Lady Queen of Martyrs asking for permission to 
place a sign in the public right of way on the west side of Southfield Road at the intersection of 
Dunblaine Avenue.  The sign is for Our Lady Queen of Martyrs’ Oktoberfest event scheduled for 
September 30th and October 1st. They have requested to put the sign out on Friday, September 2nd and 
stated that it would be removed no later than Wednesday, October 5, 2022.  
 
Suggestion resolution: 
Be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council authorizes Our Lady Queen of Martyrs to place their 
Oktoberfest event sign in the public right of way at the Southfield Road and Dunblaine Avenue 
intersection from September 2 to October 5, 2022.  



To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 

Jeffrey Campbell, Village Manager 

From: Carissa Brown, Interim Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Subject: Rezoning Request of Riverside Park  

Date: June 29, 2022 

The Village of Beverly Hills has initiated a request to rezone Riverside Park (Parcel id: 
TH-24-02-151-017) from R-1 Single Family Residential to PP Public Property. Currently, this park 
is zoned residential and not uniform to how the other Beverly Hills parks and nature preserves 
are zoned.

Riverside Park is currently zoned R-1 Single Family Residential. Riverside Park is a .34-acre park 
primarily used for picnicking, fishing and as a kayaking launching point. It is located east of 
Evergreen Road on Riverside Drive. It abuts a pond which is part of the Rouge River corridor. 

The Michigan Zoning Enabling Act and Village Ordinance requires any request for rezoning of a 
property be subject to a public hearing and recommendation by the Planning Commission prior 
to review and consideration by Village Council.  

Upon conducting the public hearing on Wednesday, June 22, 2022, the Planning Commission 
determined that the request met the rezoning requirements and made a recommendation to 
Council to approve the requested rezoning of Riverside Park.  

Recommended Resolution: 
The Village of Beverly Hills Council approves the rezoning request of the Village of Beverly Hills 
to rezone Riverside Park (Parcel id: TH-24-02-151-017) from R-1 Single Family Residential to PP 
Public Property. 

B2



Riverside Park         
Parcel Number: TH-24-02-151-017 

Current 
Zoning 
District: 
R-1 Single
Family
Residential

Current 
Use:  
Public Park 

Proposed 
Zoning 
District: 
PP- Public 
Property 

Proposed 
Use: 
Public Park 

Legal Description: T1N, R10E, SEC 2 SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO 13 
LOT 6, ALSO LOT 10 EXC THAT PART REPLATTED INTO 'OLD MILL 
SUB', ALSO PART OF LOT 3 OF 'OLD MILL SUB' DESC AS BEG AT 
NE LOT COR, TH S 04-31-34 W 60.99 FT, TH S 84-38-46 W TO W 
EDGE OF DAM EXT SLY, TH NLY ALG SD EDGE TO N LOT LINE, TH 
N 84-38-46 E TO BEG 8/19/88 FR 001 & 002 



To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 

Jeffrey Campbell, Village Manager 

From: Carissa Brown, Interim Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Subject: Rezoning Request of Beverly Green  

Date: June 29, 2022 

The Village of Beverly Hills has initiated a request to rezone  Beverly Green (Parcel id: 
TH-24-01-284-001) from R-2B Single Family Residential to PP Public Property. Currently, this park 
is zoned residential and not uniform to how the other Beverly Hills parks and nature preserves 
are zoned.

Beverly Green is currently zoned R-2B Single Family Residential. This newly named 1 acre park is 
located at Beverly Road and Greenfield Road. As of spring 2022, the Village is working on a design 
concept to bring landscaping, seating, and a pathway to the park.  

The Michigan Zoning Enabling Act and Village Ordinance requires any request for rezoning of a 
property be subject to a public hearing and recommendation by the Planning Commission prior 
to review and consideration by Village Council.  

Upon conducting the public hearing on Wednesday, June 22, 2022, the Planning Commission 
determined that the request met the rezoning requirements and made a recommendation to 
Council to approve the requested rezoning of Beverly Green.  

Recommended Resolution:  
The Village of Beverly Hills Council approves the rezoning request of the Village of Beverly Hills 
to rezone Beverly Green (Parcel id: TH-24-01-284-001) from R-2B Single Family Residential to PP 
Public Property. 

B3



Beverly Green 
Parcel Number: TH-24-01-284-001 

Current 
Zoning 
District: 
R-2B Single
Family
Residential

Current 
Use:  
Public Park 

Proposed 
Zoning 
District: 
PP- Public 
Property 

Proposed 
Use: 
Public Park 

Legal Description: T1N, R10E, SEC 1 BEVERLY HILLS SUB NO 1 
PARK BOUNDED BY BEVERLY CT, GREENFIELD RD & BEVERLY RD 



 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

JEFFREY R. CAMPBELL 

JULY 5, 2022 

 

Summer Tax Bills – Tax bills for the summer have been sent out by Southfield Township.  

Summer Tax bills are due back to Southfield Twp. by Wednesday, September 14, 2022.  Village 

residents will receive both a Township and Village tax bill in the same envelope.  Both bills are 

payable to Southfield Township.  The Township office is open to the public.  Cash payments will 

be accepted by appointment only.  Residents do not need to appear at the Township office to 

pay the summer taxes.  Accordingly: 

• Checks can be mailed or left in their drop box located under their message board.  
Receipts will be mailed or emailed upon request. 

• E-check and credit card payment options are available.  Additional information is on the 
back of your statement.  There is a fee for this service which they cannot waive. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns or need additional information, please call the Southfield 

Township office at (248) 540-3420. 

 

Thank You to Janet Mooney – On behalf of the Village of Beverly Hills Administration, I want 

to publicly thank Janet Mooney for her 15 years of service as the Treasurer for Southfield 

Township.  We are extremely grateful for her service and the assistance she provided to the 

Village of Beverly Hills staff and community over the years.  Thank you, Janet.  We wish her the 

best of luck and hope she enjoys retirement.   

 

Election Workers Needed – Southfield Township is looking for election workers needed to hep 

wit the upcoming elections.  The Primary Election is being held on August 2, 2022.  

Applications to work the election can be found on the Township website at 

www.southfieldtownship.org/government/clerk/elections.  Applications are also available at the 

Township Office located at 18550 W. 13 Mile Road. 

 

Notice of Temporary Polling Place – Registered voters in Precinct 7 will have a temporary 

polling place for the August 2, 2022 Primary Election.  Due to scheduled renovations at Berkshire 

Middle School, the Precinct 7 voting location will be moved to the Groves High School Auditorium 

located at 20500 W. 13 Mile Road.  Please contact the Southfield Township Clerk’s Office with 

any questions at (248) 540-3420. 

 

 

July Park Events – Java & Jazz will be held at the Beverly Park Pavilion on July 17, 2022, from 

9 a.m. to 12 p.m.  Concert in the Park will occur on Friday, July 22, 2022, from 7 to 9 p.m. 

 

http://www.southfieldtownship.org/government/clerk/elections


Beverly Hills Public Safety 
Activity Report 

June 15 - July 5, 2022   

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently 
looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer.  Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you 
qualify. 

• Please lock you cars and do not leave any 
valuables in your car. Leave porch lights on 
and call if you are suspicious of criminal 
activity. 

• Kids are out of school so please before 
driving around the streets in the Village. 

• Please close your garage doors at night. 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 347 Calls for Service. 

• 82 Tickets issued. 

• 19 Arrests  

• Missing person on Kirkshire.  

• Alarm on Dunblaine. 

• Suspicious person on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Riverside. 

• Crime prevention on Mayfair. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Crime prevention on Waltham. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Kirkshire. 

• Park checks. 

• Medical on Kennoway. 

• Crime prevention on Beechwood. 

• Crime prevention on Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on Kirkshire. 

• Suspicious circumstances on Southfield. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Open building on Birwood. 

• Open building on Kinross. 

• Crime prevention on Edgewood. 

• Reckless driving on Beaconsfield. 

• Assist citizen on 14 Mile. 

• Solicitor on Southfield. 

• Hospice death on 13 Mile. 

• Traffic complaint on Cle. 

• Assist other agency on Greenfield. 

• Crime prevention on Pierce. 

• Crime prevention on Mayfair. 

• Crime prevention on Carriage lane. 

• Welfare check on Lahser. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Ordinance violation on Nixon. 

• Parks checks. 

• Crime prevention on Dunblaine. 

• Suspicious person on Normandale. 

• Crime prevention on Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Ordinance violation on Old Post. 

• Suspicious circumstances o Madoline. 

• Crime prevention on Dunblaine. 

• Open building on Beechwood. 

• Open building on Beechwood again. 

• Open building on Walmer. 

• Crime prevention on Waltham. 

• Open building on Old Cannon. 

• Officer arrested a subject for Assault and Battery after 
he was involved at an accident.  The MSP officers 
met with the Beverly Hills Officer and the subject was 
arrested without incident.  Subject later posted bond 
and was released. 

• Suspicious person on Fairfax. 

• Assist citizen on Vernon. 

• Public relations on Auburn. 

• Ordinance Violation on Wilshire. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Suspicious circumstances on Wilshire. 

• Parks check. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention Huntley square. 



• Crime prevention o Dunblaine. 

• Crime prevention on Sleepy Hollow 

• Assist other agency on Maryland. 

• Open building on 14 Mile. 

• Medical on Warwick. 

• Fire truck checks. 

• Civil matter on Huntley Square. 

• Crime prevention on Edgewood. 

• Suspicious person on Beverly. 

• Park checks. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention Kinross. 

• Crime prevention Southfield. 

• Open building Birwood. 

• Open building on Madoline.  

• Crime prevention on Churchill. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen again. 

• Crime prevention in George Town. 

• Crime prevention on Georgetown again. 

• Crime prevention on Old Stage. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car at Huntley Apts. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car at Huntley Apts. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car at Huntley Apts. 

• Radar enforcement on Lahser. 

• Suspicious person on Locherbie. 

• Radar enforcement on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Solicitor complaint on Beverly. 

• Suspicious person on Riverside. 

• Larceny from unlocked car at Huntley Apts. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Radar enforcement on Pierce. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Ordinance violation on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• A driver was arrested after disregarding a red light at 
Southfield and 13 Mile without incident.  The driver 
had two warrant outstanding (assault/MDIO) out of 
the Southfield court.  The suspect was turned over to 
Southfield Police. 

• Crime prevention at Huntley Square. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 



• Officer stopped a vehicle at Southfield and 14 Mile for 
disregarding a red light.  The driver was arrested for 8 
criminal bench warrants and Driving While License 
Suspended without incident. 

• Crime prevention on Marimoor. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Pierce. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Crime prevention on Riverside. 

• Crime prevention on Lincolnshire.  

• Radar enforcement on Lasher. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Sick call on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Car accident on 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Suspicious vehicle on Ellwood. 

• Subject was stopped for disobeying a posted stop 
sign at Beverly and Carlelder.  Subject did not have a 
driver’s license (never applied for one).  Subject was 
arrested without incident.  The car was towed and he 
was issued a citation for not having a driver’s license. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Officers while on patrol went to the Greenfield 
Elementary school to make sure the building and area 
were secured.  The officers found a subject in a car 
parked while the school was closed and building 
material unsecured outside.  The officers identified 
the subject and learned he had two criminal bench 
warrants from Royal Oak court.  The subject was 
arrested without incident and then was turned over to 
Royal Oak police. 

• Suspicious circumstances on 13 Mile. 

• Radar enforcement on Lahser. 

• Suspicious person on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Greenfield. 

• Assist citizen on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Sheridan. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duties on Beverly. 

• Traffic accident on Lahser. 

• Assist citizen on 14 Mile. 

• Assist motorist on Bellvine. 



• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Medical on Coryell. 

• Crime prevention on Cobblestone. 

• Life assist on Verona. 

• Public relations on 14 Mile, Dr. Office. 

• Radar enforcement 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Sheridan. 

• Crime prevention on Saxon. 

• Crime prevention Beverly. 

• Crossing guard Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Saxon. 

• Sick call on Beverly. 

• Assist citizen on Reedmere. 

• Suspicious person on Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly and Southfield.  

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for defective 
equipment.  The driver was arrested without incident 
for Driving While License Suspended. Without 
incident. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Animal complaint on Greenfield. 

• Crossing guard duty at Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Medical on Beverly. 

• Assist Southfield Police with an accident at 13 Mile 
and Southfield. 

• Officer observed a vehicle with expired plates on 13 
Mile and Greenfield.  Officer stopped the subject who 
had his driver’s license cancelled Further the subject 
had three outstanding warrants.  The subject was 
arrested without incident.  

• Officers assisted East Pointe police on a subject who 
was wanted on several warrants living on Embassy. 

• Medical on Hillview. 

• Crossing guard on Beverly. 

• Assist citizen on Kirkshire. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Road hazard on Auburn. 

• Selective enforcement on Nottingham. 

• Wires down on Beverly. 

• Beverly Park checked. 



• Suspicious circumstances on Bedford. 

• Crime prevention on Pierce. 

• Selective enforcement on 13 Mile. 

• Alarm on Bedford.   

• Wires down on McKenize. 

• Suspicious person East Lady. 

• Traffic accident on Beverly. 

• Traffic complaint on Auburn. 

• Traffic complaint on 13 Mile. 

• Fire alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Animal complaint on Lauderdale. 

• Alarm on Normandale. 

• Suspicious person on Lahser. 

• Identity theft on King Richard. 

• Fire alarm on Douglas court. 

• Park check at Beverly Park. 

• Hit and run accident at 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Radar enforcement at 13 Mile. 

• Selective enforcement on Nottingham. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Open building on Wilshire.   

• Open building on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Open building in Georgetown. 

• Open building on Lost Hollow Lane. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car on Pebblestone. 
Nothing was reported missing. 

• Fire truck checks. 

• Medical on 13 Mile. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car on Old Stage. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car (2) on Lincolnshire. 

• Fire alarm Rutland. 

• Assist citizen on Peirce. 

• Public relationship Mayfair. 

• Fire alarm on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention Pierce. 

• Crime prevention Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Officer stopped a vehicle for defective equipment on 
13 Mile and Southfield.  The driver was arrested for 
Driving While Licensing Suspended without incident. 



• Suspicious person on Riverside. 

• Crime prevention Mayfair. 

• Welfare check Cobblestone. 

• Hospice death on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on 13 mile 

• Suspicious circumstances on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention Beverly. 

• Radar enforcement 14 Mile. 

• Subject was stopped for traveling 65mph in a 40 mph 
zone on Lahser.  The driver was arrested for Driving 
While License Suspended without incident. 

• Crime prevention on Walmer. 

• Suspicious circumstances on Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on Sheridan. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Buckingham. 

• Lost property report. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Birmingham. 

• Welfare check on Cobblestone. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Selective enforcement on Evergreen. 

• Lift assist on Verona. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly.  

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Gun permit. 

• Medical on Beechwood. 

• 911 call on 13 Mile. 

• Fire alarm on Rivers Edge. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Crime prevention on Hilltop. 

• Crime prevention on Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Crime prevention on Ronsdale. 

• Suspicious person on Evergreen. 

• Suspicious person on Old Stage. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Crime prevention on Riverside. 

• Crime prevention on Elwood. 

• Crime prevention on Rosevear. 

• Crime prevention on Carlelder. 

• Crime prevention on Auburn 



• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Metamora. 

• Crime prevention on Foxboro. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Birmingham 

• Crime prevention on Waltham. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Lahser. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Suspicious vehicle on Robinhood. 

• Suspicious person on Pierce. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Citizen assist on Foxrun. 

• Radar enforcement on Lahser. 

• Radar enforcement on Beverly. 

• Car lock out on Beverly. 

• Operation medicine cabinet. 

• Assist motorist on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Larceny report on an unlocked car on Lincolnshire 

• Suspicious person on Lahser. 

• Medical on Amherst.  

• Medical on Arlington. 

• Crime prevention on Birmingham. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Crime prevention on Norchester. 

• Crime prevention on Wilshire. 

• Crime prevention on Walmer. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crime prevention Beverly. 

• Medical on Normandale. 

• Alarm on Southfield. 

• Alarm on West Lady. 

• Welfare check on Amherst. 



• Officer stopped a vehicle for disobeying a red light at 
14 Mile and Greenfield.  The driver was arrested for 
Driving While License Suspend without incident. 

• Customer trouble at Market Fresh. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Family trouble at Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Traffic complaint on Kirkshire. 

• Motorist assist on 13 Mile. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Juvenile trouble on Hillview. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Police officers duty on Marguerite. 

• School Liaison duty at Greenfield elementary. 

• Medical on 14 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Devonshire. 

• Traffic accident on East Lady. 

• Crossing guard duties. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Sudden death on Riverbank. 

• Suspicious person on 14 Mile. 

• Alarm on Georgetown. 

• Traffic complainant on 14 Mile. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Alarm on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Suspicious circumstance on 14 Mile. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Suspicious circumstance on Kirkshire. 

• Selective enforcement on Beverly. 

• Operation medicine cabinet. 

• Crime prevention on Birwood. 

• Traffic accident on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Hampton. 

• Traffic complaint on Allerton. 

• Park checks. 

• Animal compliant on Fairfax. 



• Officer stopped a vehicle for defective equipment on 
Greenfield.  The driver was arrested for Driving While 
License Suspended without incident.  

• Medical on Kirkshire. 

• Wires down on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Traffic crash on Chelton. 

• Welfare check on Foxrun. 

• Gun permit. 

• Animal complaint on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious circumstances Sleepy Hollow. 

• Crime prevention Birmingham. 

• Public relations on Devonshire. 

• Miscellaneous complaint on Lahser. 

• Animal compliant Birwood. 

• Crime prevention Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Madoline. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Loud party on Warwick. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Dunblaine. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Lein validation. 

• Ordination violation on Bedford. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Open building on Saxon. 

• Suspicious person on Stafford. 

• Odor investigation on Buckingham. 

• Crime prevention on Robinhood. 

• Neighborhood trouble on 13 Mile. 

• Fire truck checks. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Crime prevention on Village drive. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Assist Southfield Police with a possible fight and gun.  
No action taken at 13 Mile.  

• Officer stopped a vehicle with expired plates on 
Southfield and Beechwood.  The driver was arrested 
for Driving While License Suspended without incident. 
The driver also had a criminal bench warrant but the 
police agency would not pick up.  The driver was then 
cited and released. 



• Credit card fraud reported. 

• Solicitor complaint on Southfield. 

• Suspicious person on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious circumstance on Hill top. 

• Radar enforcement on 14 Mile. 

• Alarm on Wendbrook. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Selective enforcement Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Selective enforcement Greenfield. 

• Assist citizen on Evergreen. 

• Carbon Monoxide detector on Dunblaine.  

• Selective enforcement on Greenfield. 

• Welfare check on Southfield. 

• Medical on Friartuck. 

• Found property on Peirce. 

• Neighborhood trouble on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Lahser. 

• Medical on Kirkshrie. 

• Alarms on kjl13 Mile. 

• Selective enforcement on Pierce. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Radar enforcement on Evergreen. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Selective enforcement on Greenfield. 

• Officer stopped a car on Southfield road for speeding 
65/45 mph zone.  The driver was arrested for drunk 
driving and failure to declare he had a loaded gun in 
the car.  The arrest was effected without incident. The 
driver’s handgun was seized and he was taken to 
Royal Oak Beaumont for a blood drawn (search 
warrant) then lodged. 

• Suspicious person on Birwood. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Assist other agency water main break at Latham and 
Saxon.  

• Prisoner transport to Oakland county Jail. 



• Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

• Crime prevention on Normandale. 

• Alarm on Embassy. 

• Alarm on Buckingham. 

• Medical on Beverly. 

• Alarm on Buckingham. 

• Traffic accident on 13 Mile. 

• Park checks on Beverly. 

• Selective enforcement on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Chelton. 

• Fire alarm on Beechwood. 

• Crime prevention on Greenfield. 

• Crime prevention on Metamora. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square.  

• Traffic complaint on Southfield. 

• Fire alarm on Reedmere. 

• Selective enforcement on Dunblaine. 

• Ordinance noise violation at Huntley Square apts. 

• Mental health call on 13 Mile. 

• Parks check. 

• Officer stopped a vehicle for disobeying a red light at 
Southfield and 13 Mile.  The driver was arrested for 
No Driver’s License (never applied).  The subject also 
had other criminal warrants and was arrested without 
incident. 

• 911 call on Devonshire. 

• Medical on Chelton. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Radar enforcement on Waltham.  

• Pbt test on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Follow up at Taco bell. 

• Operation medicine cabinet. 

• Suspicious person on 13 Mile. 

• 911 hang up call on Sunset. 

• Suspicious person on Rutland. 

• Fraud on Highbank. 

• Suspicious person on Pierce. 

• Traffic accident on Southfield. 

• Suspicious person on Evergreen. 

• Selective enforcement on Southfield. 

• Welfare check on Village drive. 



• Selective enforcement on Pierce. 

• Parks check. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Assist other law enforcement Birmingham Shipman 
Blvd. 

• Selective enforcement on Southfield. 

• Suspicious person on Norchester. 

• Crime prevention on Kirkshire. 

• Open building on Dunblaine. 

• Open building on Beechwood. 

• Crime prevention on Pierce. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley square. 

• Crime prevention on Coryell. 

• Crime prevention on Riverside. 

• Open building on Devonshire. 

• Reckless driving on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Carlelder. 

• Open building on Nixon. 

• Alarm on Southfield  2959 

• Suspicious person on Southfield. 

• Radar enforcement on Lahser. 

• 911 hang up call Wellesley. 

• Assist other police agency on Pierce. 

• Traffic complaint on Beverly. 

• Traffic complaint on Dunblaine. 

• Suspicious person on Lauderdale. 

• Suspicious person on Kinross. 

• Officer stopped a vehicle on Southfield and arrested 
the driving for Driving While License Suspended 
without incident.  The subject also had 4 criminal 
bench warrants and 2 civil warrants. 

• Medical on Robinhood. 

• Attempted larceny from an unlocked car on Waltham. 

• Larceny from a vehicle on Sheridan.  Nothing taken 
from the unlocked car. 

• Suspicious circumstance on 13 Mile. 

• Follow up on Warwick. 

• Natural gas leak on 13 Mile. 

• Alarm on Warwick. 

• Parks check. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Kinross. 

• Suspicious person Wilshire. 



• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Open building on Churchill. 2987 

• Open building on Beechwood. 

• Open building on Norchester. 

• Open building on Dunblaine. 

• Open building on Buckingham. 

• Crime prevention on Mayfair. 

• Open building on Mayfair. 

• Traffic complaint on Sheridan. 2994. 

• Selective enforcement on Warwick. 

• Medical on Valley Woods. 

• Solicitor on Beechwood. 

• Crime prevention Southfield. 

• Traffic complaint on Weston. 

• Officer responded to a traffic crash on Southfield and 
arrested the driver for Driving While License 
Suspended without incident. 

• Traffic complaint Warwick. 

• Solicitor on Ronsdale. 

• Traffic complaint on Arrington. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Family trouble on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Suspicious person Huntley. 

• Suspicious circumstance on Southfield. 

• Parks check. 

• Radar enforcement on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Radar enforcement on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Bellvine. 

• Crime prevention on Lincolnshire. 

• Suspicious person on Locherbie. 

• Animal compliant on Beverly. 

• Selective enforcement on Weston. 

• Crime prevention on Camelot. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Medical on Balmoral. 

• Medical on Sheridan. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Lost property on Beechwood. 

• Suspicious vehicle on Madoline. 

• Fireworks complaint on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Carlelder. 



• Officer stopped a vehicle for expired plates on 
Southfield and arrested the driver for Driving While 
License Suspended, without incident.  The driver also 
had a criminal bench warrant. 

• Wires down on Bellvine. 

• Parks check. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Officers stopped a vehicle wanted by Birmingham 
police on 14 Mile and Southfield, without incident. 

• Personal injury accident on Bellvine. 

• Suspicious vehicle on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley. 

• Fire truck checks. 

• Traffic complaint on Locherbie. 

• Suspicious person on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Huntley. 

• Radar enforcement on 14 Mile. 

• Parks check. 

• Crime prevention on Waltham. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 3056 

• Officer stopped a vehicle for speeding 52/30 MPH on 
Southfield rd.  The driver was arrested for Drunk 
Driving without incident. A search warrant was 
obtained for the suspect’s blood to determine the 
blood alcohol. The subject was then lodged. 

• Customer trouble on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Suspicious vehicle on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Carlelder. 

• Radar enforcement on Southfield. 

• Officer arrest a subject for Drunk driving on 13 Mile 
road without incident.  Another driver was following 
the suspect and called the dispatch call center to 
report erratic driving.  Officer observed the suspect 
and arrested the driver.  A search warrant was 
obtained for blood alcohol and the driver was lodged.  
3065 

• Medical building on 13 Mile was entered and some 
items were taken.  Investigation is under way. 

• Assist citizen on Dunblaine. 



• Found property on 13 Mile and returned to owner. 

• Fire alarm on Smallwood. 

• Traffic complaint on Fairfax. 

• Traffic accident on 13 Mile. 

• Radar enforcement on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Birmingham. 

• Suspicious circumstance on Fairfax. 

• Parks check. 

• Officer stopped for a driver who pulled over to check a 
possible low tire on 13 Mile.  The officer observed the 
plates were expired on the car.  The driver was 
arrested for Driving While License Suspended without 
incident. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley. 

• Suspicious person on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Edgewood. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious circumstances on Huntley. 

• Traffic complaint on Auburn. 

• Operation medicine cabinet. 

• Animal complaint on Crossbow. 

• Medical on Mayfair. 

• Assist Southfield PD on a road rage at Southfield. 

• Parks check. 

• Suspicious vehicle on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Bates. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Suspicious circumstances on Waltham. 

• Juvenile complaint on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Riverside.   

• A school window was broken at Greenfield 
Elementary school. The Detectives are working on 
identifying the young suspect through their camera 
system.   

• Medical on Kirkshire. 

• Medical on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Sheridan. 

• Operation medicine cabinet.  

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Fire alarm on Lauderdale. 

• Medical on Balmoral. 



• Crime prevention on Buckingham. 

• Parks check. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Identity theft on Old Post. 

• Suspicious person on Huntley. 

• Suspicious vehicle on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Devonshire. 

• Suspicious person on Ladywood. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Crime prevention again on Eastlady. 

• Alarm on Shagwood.  

•  
  
FIRE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, EMS CALL 
 

• 1 Structure Fire (Automatic Aid provided to the 
Berkley Public Safety) 

• 1 Miscellaneous Fire 

• 16 EMS Call - Medical 

• 1 Vehicle Accident w/Injuries 

• 1 Gas Leak 

• 3 Power Line Down  

• 3 Lift Assist/Invalid Assist 

• 4 Fire Alarms 

• 1 CO Alarm 

• 2 Weekly Apparatus Checks 

• Supervise Midnight Platoons 3 and 4 

• Bi-Weekly NFIRS data export uploaded to FEMA 

• Attend Monthly South Oakland Fire Association 
Meeting 

• Attend Wednesday Wrap Up with State Fire Marshal 
 
 

DETECTIVE BUREAU AND SCHOOL LIAISON 

• Prisoner transport to 46th District Court-Poss of Meth. 

• Training at OC College for Bond Violations/PPO. 

• Racial Profiling Training. 

• Interview with UDAA suspect. 

• Sent up UDAA case to Oakland County Prosecutor. 

• OC Computer Crimes inspected UDAA vehicle for 
tracking device. 

• Evidence taken to OC crime lab. 

javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-1&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')


• Sgt. Baller patrol supervisor 6/28, 6/29, 6/30. 

• Court innovations at 46th District Court. 

• SLO Balagna attended mediation meeting at Detroit 
Country Day. 

• Prisoner transport to 46th District Court-Interfere with 
911 call. 

• 2 OWI tickets issued. 

• OWI arraignment at 46th District Court. 

• SLO Balagna attended OC Swat training. 

 

Former Michigan State Police breathalyzer 
technician sentenced for falsifying records 

Kara Berg, Lansing State Journal 

6.27.22 

A former Michigan State Police technician has been 

sentenced to three years of probation, with the first nine 

months to be served in jail, for falsifying records that 

showed whether police breathalyzers were giving accurate 

readings on blood alcohol content.   

Andrew Clark, of Oxford, was convicted of two counts each 

of forgery of a public document, uttering and publishing and 

using a computer to commit a crime.  

He was one of two technicians charged in 2020 with falsifying 

service records for diagnostics testing on DataMaster DMT 

instruments, also known as breathalyzers. Their company, 

Missouri-based Intoximeters, was contracted by Michigan 

State Police to test the machines to make sure they gave 

accurate readings.  

He was convicted by a jury May 12.  

Charges against Clark were initially dismissed in December 

2020 by Eaton County District Court Judge Julie O'Neill, who 

said there was not enough evidence for the case to proceed 

to trial. But visiting Eaton County Circuit Court Judge David 

Jordon reversed O'Neill's ruling and reinstated the charges.   

Police aware of issues: MSP knew of issues with breathalyzer 

calibrations months before fraud investigation began  

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDaG5EsxKAOU5LrNt-s1LkqQtyeY4rDRgDzPbJqzGqn9JUM3Y_Sjdk2PGWrU9WgHI4nKyyb5ulM8XtG--ryBn4u-f6cw_CMTPvHFE2GARs3Ebrjp9HL5cROlKF6y5e8-jiS9QXIVgoBarSy3uF94g_qj7Of0-B1y-dDU_QaLRaZCr6fg7Zh5El41TSGZ81rmgdq_EGe-r_h74kV6BJtuWMRnPqDpjV1KUYXJZBx3tajgc=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDaG5EsxKAOU5LrNt-s1LkqQtyeY4rDRgDzPbJqzGqn9JUM3Y_Sjdk2PGWrU9WgHI4nKyyb5ulM8XtG--ryBn4u-f6cw_CMTPvHFE2GARs3Ebrjp9HL5cROlKF6y5e8-jiS9QXIVgoBarSy3uF94g_qj7Of0-B1y-dDU_QaLRaZCr6fg7Zh5El41TSGZ81rmgdq_EGe-r_h74kV6BJtuWMRnPqDpjV1KUYXJZBx3tajgc=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDHU_OFkkhKnF25yvsBi8lBQ0g-uqsWiLNrMN0R3O5V19Jq3cLEJZ6yhsQ5oLAw59vLlUHLda0BsuFexLbIFtslHZHMiaTOF3ApgbuU7izoy2rtd--_rpzGJPXOtopYB9o8EK15TlqER_6kXUEhSmIIj5E01IDNxpz1JWWG4pBjZ6zVPgnkJRsMedicQAzffcUKXCa-G962J2GZiteJVJYqv4PdIBmVF3c-jogu3DuYA78SGn6cKrEqrgDWyxOaRllWNA4VxoMnYO1TpEkPk3sFw==&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikD-tnBBCHFA-iSsBifr4hBSBJVbjEXTvY3VRkX1YofuGQv-fZUc6vhoh20HVRCdADZIuy5hRe504YsN1fwfxz8ci-3QKNXGByej5gvT39G8V3QksK_8p8J8q-Lc4MUCgPBIz9XQJ65FWNutzog8hSvUxN5aratHMFkVhHh4HueErKhukXWhxDBnQ2KQdy9d7crV-1A27NuPQU3c5nBCOK4KQfTwRike5Hta7f5W4YUKA6eYhBvIHEgUw==&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikD-tnBBCHFA-iSsBifr4hBSBJVbjEXTvY3VRkX1YofuGQv-fZUc6vhoh20HVRCdADZIuy5hRe504YsN1fwfxz8ci-3QKNXGByej5gvT39G8V3QksK_8p8J8q-Lc4MUCgPBIz9XQJ65FWNutzog8hSvUxN5aratHMFkVhHh4HueErKhukXWhxDBnQ2KQdy9d7crV-1A27NuPQU3c5nBCOK4KQfTwRike5Hta7f5W4YUKA6eYhBvIHEgUw==&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDthfXZgaEFm2bTCAhK5c9f9WQ2jgjcB1KLNRTcPiIPcPFApXY0pkSv2dDIQNbPyid20pHT3wTOL9FvZ4sPnUdojbqr-peS4NQnwZX5arrYwnoZ6ZoYsraNtI4cTrOjQv3Icg9avthS7LIF51XTexvlQtGgjiph-m2faRAeYegwmFIvUEAkXsm3t8SNc_4eSCUkMnryUy2kr_cd8Vf4XuJkyEkS6ee5uW1QRmYcM3cCFEaPAofP4gG8Q==&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDaG5EsxKAOU5LrNt-s1LkqQtyeY4rDRgDzPbJqzGqn9JUM3Y_Sjdk2PGWrU9WgHI4nKyyb5ulM8XtG--ryBn4u-f6cw_CMTPvHFE2GARs3Ebrjp9HL5cROlKF6y5e8-jiS9QXIVgoBarSy3uF94g_qj7Of0-B1y-dDU_QaLRaZCr6fg7Zh5El41TSGZ81rmgdq_EGe-r_h74kV6BJtuWMRnPqDpjV1KUYXJZBx3tajgc=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDaG5EsxKAOU5LrNt-s1LkqQtyeY4rDRgDzPbJqzGqn9JUM3Y_Sjdk2PGWrU9WgHI4nKyyb5ulM8XtG--ryBn4u-f6cw_CMTPvHFE2GARs3Ebrjp9HL5cROlKF6y5e8-jiS9QXIVgoBarSy3uF94g_qj7Of0-B1y-dDU_QaLRaZCr6fg7Zh5El41TSGZ81rmgdq_EGe-r_h74kV6BJtuWMRnPqDpjV1KUYXJZBx3tajgc=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==


Michigan State Police said they found problems with machine 

maintenance as early as 2019. Errors or the possibility of 

errors led to the dismissal of some intoxicated driving cases, 

including six cases in Wayne County because of unreliable 

evidence after Clark did not notice a Datamaster failed testing 

and left the machine in service for three days, according to 

Michigan State Police records.  

“Our public integrity team continues to demonstrate the great 

importance of pursuing bad actors who subvert the criminal 

justice system and threaten the integrity of our judicial 

process,” Michigan Attorney General Dana Nessel said in a 

statement. “We must show that those who undermine the 

public trust risk jail time in doing so.”  

The other technician, David John, pleaded guilty to all nine 

charges he faced and was sentenced to 36 months’ probation, 

with the first nine months served in the Kalamazoo County 

Jail.  

https://www.lansingstatejournal.com/story/news/2022/06/27/f

ormer-state-police-breathalyzer-tech-sentenced-falsifying-

records-andrew-clark/7747683001/ 

 
 

https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDaG5EsxKAOU5LrNt-s1LkqQtyeY4rDRgDzPbJqzGqn9JUM3Y_Sjdk2PGWrU9WgHI4nKyyb5ulM8XtG--ryBn4u-f6cw_CMTPvHFE2GARs3Ebrjp9HL5cROlKF6y5e8-jiS9QXIVgoBarSy3uF94g_qj7Of0-B1y-dDU_QaLRaZCr6fg7Zh5El41TSGZ81rmgdq_EGe-r_h74kV6BJtuWMRnPqDpjV1KUYXJZBx3tajgc=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDaG5EsxKAOU5LrNt-s1LkqQtyeY4rDRgDzPbJqzGqn9JUM3Y_Sjdk2PGWrU9WgHI4nKyyb5ulM8XtG--ryBn4u-f6cw_CMTPvHFE2GARs3Ebrjp9HL5cROlKF6y5e8-jiS9QXIVgoBarSy3uF94g_qj7Of0-B1y-dDU_QaLRaZCr6fg7Zh5El41TSGZ81rmgdq_EGe-r_h74kV6BJtuWMRnPqDpjV1KUYXJZBx3tajgc=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDUtaqLQhTbCxaijq4GJApTBBE26ZxRVlNJlLfBY4IRo8e30jVtthNuLpMRKjHi8Ay55JRxougqySd7GX-ILUeHyoFNXx6w7uMd0c1Q7BZtllg1dFljIi8KojHzd9NvzKhAFVaBwwGNWuKS8GNq7jnyRJHywxZVqA5baCXDdQU238O4svZLZrYWPOnuT0xeMkOKCVMJNsXNVhjgDlFzMRrUMbgqMX7Eb_8EoddxvbW5h5r3C83Gsort9N7xQXJX8sdZCHPBsiT2BM=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDUtaqLQhTbCxaijq4GJApTBBE26ZxRVlNJlLfBY4IRo8e30jVtthNuLpMRKjHi8Ay55JRxougqySd7GX-ILUeHyoFNXx6w7uMd0c1Q7BZtllg1dFljIi8KojHzd9NvzKhAFVaBwwGNWuKS8GNq7jnyRJHywxZVqA5baCXDdQU238O4svZLZrYWPOnuT0xeMkOKCVMJNsXNVhjgDlFzMRrUMbgqMX7Eb_8EoddxvbW5h5r3C83Gsort9N7xQXJX8sdZCHPBsiT2BM=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001hLo5zUrN654qdsPj_a-Lhq8jlOVeGFmnrGfBMsTA9mbdQXInB-rW-kOLZYrRkikDUtaqLQhTbCxaijq4GJApTBBE26ZxRVlNJlLfBY4IRo8e30jVtthNuLpMRKjHi8Ay55JRxougqySd7GX-ILUeHyoFNXx6w7uMd0c1Q7BZtllg1dFljIi8KojHzd9NvzKhAFVaBwwGNWuKS8GNq7jnyRJHywxZVqA5baCXDdQU238O4svZLZrYWPOnuT0xeMkOKCVMJNsXNVhjgDlFzMRrUMbgqMX7Eb_8EoddxvbW5h5r3C83Gsort9N7xQXJX8sdZCHPBsiT2BM=&c=nDucnSXpGZCvEU4Q6RCEZukzfpeeCkTlvywu_XcBq60pLFuEvYoZ0A==&ch=ZXYbNGBSEA074Z64HCqrczgwTCsjzmrn8oGE5pMcbaX-5_Cqj60bcg==


Info Item 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF REGISTRATION FOR THE 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 2ND, 2022 

SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN 
 
TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP: 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that any qualified elector of Southfield Township who is not already 
registered, may register to vote at the office of the Southfield Township Clerk; the office of the 
County Clerk; a Secretary of State branch office, or other designated state agency. Registration 
forms can be obtained at mi.gov/vote and mailed to the Township Clerk. Voters who are already 
registered may update their registration at www.expressSOS.com. 
 
The last day to register in any manner other than in-person with the local clerk is Monday, July 
18, 2022. 
 
After this date, anyone who qualifies as an elector may register to vote in person with proof of 
residency (MCL 168.492) at the Southfield Township Clerk’s office, located at 18550 W. 13 Mile 
Rd., Southfield Township, MI 48025 at the following times: 
 

• Regular business hours: Monday through Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

• Saturday, July 30, from 8:00 a.m.to 4:00 p.m. 

• Election Day: Tuesday, August 2nd from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the voters in Southfield Township will be voting on the following 
as presented and listed below: 
  
 Governor 
 Congressional Representative 
 Legislative State Senator 
 Representative in State Legislation 
 County Commissioner 
 Township Clerk 
 Delegate to County Convention 
 
   
Full text of the ballot may be obtained at the Southfield Township Clerk’s office, 18550 W. 13 
Mile Rd., Beverly Hills, MI 48025, 248-540-3420. Sample ballots can also be found at 
www.mi.gov/vote. 
 
Persons with disabilities needing accommodations should contact the Clerk’s office. 
 
Eileen Harryvan 
Southfield Township Clerk 

http://www.expresssos.com/


Info Item 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF ELECTION  
SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP, MICHIGAN 

AUGUST 2ND, 2022 ELECTION 
 

To the qualified electors of Southfield Township: 

Notice is hereby given that an Election will be held in Southfield Township on 
Tuesday, August 2nd, 2022. The polls will be open from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.  
 
At the following locations: 
 

Precinct 1/3 Our Lady Queen of Martyrs Church 
Precinct 2 Greenfield Elementary School 
Precinct 4 Beverly Elementary School 
Precinct 5 Southfield Township Offices 
Precinct 6 Groves High School 
Precinct 7 Berkshire Middle School (at Groves for Primary Only) 
Precinct 8/9 Franklin Community Church 
Precinct 10 Bingham Farms School 

   
Please take notice that voters of Southfield Township will be voting on the following as 
presented and listed below: 
 

Governor 
 Congressional Representative 
 Legislative State Senator 
 Representative in State Legislation 
 County Commissioner 
 Township Clerk 
 Delegate to County Convention 

 
 

Full text of the ballot may be obtained at the Southfield Township Clerk’s office, 18550 
W. 13 Mile Rd, Southfield Township, MI  48025 (248) 540-3420. Sample ballots can 
also be found at www.mi.gov/vote. 

 
Absentee ballots are available for all elections; registered voters may contact the local 
clerk to obtain an application for an absent voter ballot. 
 
To comply with the Help America Vote Act (HAVA), voting instructions will be available 
in audio format and in Braille. Arrangements for obtaining the instructions in these 
alternative formats can be made by contacting the township clerk in advance of the 
election. All polling locations are accessible for voters with disabilities. 
 
Eileen Harryvan 
Southfield Township Clerk 
248-540-3420 
 



Info Item 

 



Concert in the Park
Friday, July 22, 2022

7:00 PM   Beverly Park
18801 Beverly Road, Beverly Hills, MI

Brought to you by the Village of Beverly Hills 

Parks & Recreation Board

Featuring: 
Danny D and the Vagabonds

The Rod Stewart Tribute Show

Free to attend!


	Agenda 07052022 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 06212022
	C2 Review and file bills recapped 07.05.2022
	07.05.2022 Cover Sheet
	CHK

	C3 BBCC Funding Memo and Contract
	C3 BBCC Funding Request Memo
	Letter_Beverly Hills June 2022
	ContractforVillage of Beverly Hills 22-23
	BBCC Mental Health_final Nov 2021

	B1 OLQM Oktoberfest Sign Memo
	B2 Rezoning Request of Riverside Park
	Rezoning Request of Riverside Park
	Riverside Park Profile

	B3 Rezone Beverly Green
	Managers Report 07-5-22.v2
	BHPS weekly activity  June 15 july 5 2022
	Info Item Notice - Registration for Aug 2 Elections
	Info Item NOTICE OF ELECTION August 2 (003)
	Info Item Parks Survey
	Info Item July 22 Concert in the Park



